JULY 29, 1985

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA IN RE: MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD JULY 29, 1985 PRESENT: PRESIDENT, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR. COMMISSIONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

This day the County Commission of Wood County convened in regular session at 9:00 a.m.

Wood County Prosecutor Harry Deitzler came before the Commission to discuss some furniture and a typewriter he wishes to purchase for his office. The Commission told him they would duscuss the matter and get back to him.

Judge Handlan discussed with the Commission a plan for security for the Judicial Building. He gave them an outline and explained the procedures. The Commission told the Judge that if the funding is available, they would like to go along with the plan. They intend to discuss it further.

David L. Bee will replace Harold Toothman as a utility person/civil process employee for the Wood County Sheriff's Department.

The Commission received the executed agreement from the Mid-Ohio Valley Board of Health. An order and copy of the Agreement are attached.

The Commission named Lisa Buckley to replace Debbie Wright as secretary to the Commission and County Administrator, Mary Rader. Ms. Buckley will begin her duties officially Monday, August 5, 1985.

Daily business was discussed with County Administrator, Mary Rader. Having no further business or appointments, the Commission adjourned at 4:00 p.m. APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

PRESIDENT, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR.

COMMISSIONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER

0 COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

25

JULY 29, 1985

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: COUNTY COMMISSION RECEIVES EXECUTED AGREEMENT BETWEEN MID-OHIO VALLEY BOARD OF HEALTH AND THE WOOD COUNTY COMMISSION

ORDER

This day the County Commission received the executed AGREEMENT and CONTRACT, made the first day of July, 1985. This AGREEMENT stipulates the responsibilities of both parties for local health services and facilities. The Commission agrees to pay the Mid-Ohio Valley Board of Health the sum of \$71,250.00 payable quarterly.

A copy of the executed AGREEMENT and CONTRACT is attached and should be made a permanent part of this ORDER.

APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

PRESIDENT, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR.

MISSIONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

ENTERED: JULY 29, 1985

Party of



Mid-Ohio Valley Health Department

•

211 SIXTH STREET, PARKERSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA 26101 Phone 304/485-7374

THIS CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT, in triplicate, made this the First Day of July, 1985, entered into between the Mid-Ohio Valley Board of Health, hereinafter referred to as the party of the first part, and the County Commission, of Wood hereinafter referred to as the party of the second part.

WITNESSETH: That pursuant of House Bill No. 194, enacted by the Legislature of the State of West Virginia, at its regular session for the year 1959, amending Article 2, Chapter 16, of the Code of West Virginia, the parties hereto agree and contract with each other as follows:

1. The party of the first part agrees to render and provide local health services and the use of public health facilities as provided in said Chapter 16, of the said code.

2. The party of the second part agrees to pay unto the party of the first part for rendering said services the sum of $\frac{71,250}{1,250}$ payable as follows: Quarterly.

It is mutually agreed and distinctly understood between the parties hereto that this contract is limited in duration to not more than one fiscal year from the date hereof, but it may be renewed by agreement of the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This contract is signed, sealed, acknowledged and delivered by the Mid-Ohio Valley Board of Health and by the <u>County Commission</u> of Wood County, and by its authority duly given.

nerson

MID-OHIO VALLEY BOARD OF HEALTH

Date: 7-6-85 Contributing Agency ianed For

Wood County Commission Date:

ตรักร้อ epar tment 0f Date: